LITTLE MIAMI JOINT FIRE & RESCUE DISTRICT

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
Meeting held via Zoom - hosted by ICRC TV
Public Access to view meeting:

https://www.icrctv.com/video/little-miami-joint-fire-district-121620

6:00 PM
December 16, 2020
Call Meeting to Order
Roll Call of Trustees

Approval of Minutes of Previous Meeting: October 21, 2020
November 18, 2020

Communications
Clerk’s Report

e Monthly / Year - to - Date Financial Reports - November 2020

0ld Business
e Update from Golf Manor
New Business

e Resolution R13-2020 Supplemental Appropriation

e Resolution R14-2020 2021 Appropriation

Fire Chief's Report
e Monthly Emergency Activity Report - November 2020

Board of Trustees Discussion

Open Discussion / Audience Participation

Adjournment



LITTLE MIAMI JOINT FIRE & RESCUE DISTRICT
Board Meeting Minutes
October 21, 2020
Meeting held remotely via ICRC TV

Mr. Shelton called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. The roll call was read and the following Board
Members were present: Mr. Hudson, Mr. Lamar, Mr. Lanser, Mr. Shelton, Ms. Taylor and Mr. Van Harn.
Also present were Chief Timmers, Clerk Mrs. Kaminer and solicitor Alan Abes.

Mr. Shelton asked for approval of the September 16, 2020 board meeting minutes. Mr. Lanser made a
motion to approve, seconded by Mr. Van Harn. All Board Members concurred with the motion. The
September 2020 meeting minutes were approved.

COMMUNICATIONS
None

Mr. Shelton announced that there is a special presentation this evening regarding a donation to the
District. He introduced Board Member Roger Van Harn and asked that he address the Board. Mr. Van
Harn introduced his daughter Haven Van Harn. He stated that his daughter has been working on a
cookie sale for some time, putting in over 40 hours on the sale. She is on hand this evening to present a
donation to the Fire District. Haven announced that she raised $551.47 and presented a check to the
Fire District to be used for needs at the Golf Manor Station. The Board praised Haven for all of her hard
work and generosity and thanked her for the donation.

CLERK’S REPORT

The YTD financial report through the month of September was reviewed and discussed. Mrs. Kaminer
noted that all receipts from Hamilton County for the District’s levies have been received for the year.
The remaining receipts for 2020 will be from the Columbia Township contract, EMS collections, and the
second half receipts from the State rollback and Bond subsidy. For expenses, Mrs. Kaminer stated that
the Board may have noticed that there is a new vendor called Navia on the check register. They recently
acquired Flex Bank who manages the District’s HRA medical reimbursement program for full-time
employees. Some expenses to note for the month are Specialty Truck in the amount of $2,391 for
repairs and preventative maintenance on Squad 7 and to Anderson Hills Plumbing in the amount of
$1,222.92 for annual back flow test and repairs. Some accounts to watch that may need a supplemental
appropriation before year-end are Building Maintenance, Gas/Electric, and EMS Supplies. The cash
balance at the end of September 2020 was $1,149,245.32.

Mr. Lanser stated that Golf Manor, and probably the other fire district members, have received COVID
funds through both the County and State. He is wondering why the District did not receive funds. If
possible, Golf Manor may be interested in contributing some of their funds to the District to use for
COVID related expenses. Ms. Taylor stated that her understanding is that COVID funds only went to
political jurisdictions such as cities, villages and townships. There was a recent call with Hamilton
County where the question was asked if the County would consider a fire district as a political
jurisdiction to receive those funds directly, or if there was a mechanism to allow the District to be a sub-
grantee of the funds if one or more of the member jurisdictions had funds available to give them. The
County stated that they would look into this issue. One idea discussed was to use the formula that

1



determines property valuations to determine the percentage that may be allocated to the District. She
also stressed that if it is determined the District could receive funds from a member that it would not
obligate other members to do the same. She is hopeful that a response from the County will be
forthcoming soon.

It will also be important to note that the District will need to provide expense documents and back up
documents to which these funds may be applied. Mr. Lanser asked Acting Chief Timmers to begin listing
out the items that could be used for PPE. Ms. Taylor stated that figuring out the monthly consumption
of gloves, masks and other PPE items may help in determining how much supplies the District may need
in the future. Acting Chief Timmers stated that he attended a Chief's meeting today and EMA Director
Nick Crosley state that they are well stocked with PPE at this point and will supply the fire department
with any immediate needs, but he will check in with the Captain responsible for supplies to start
determining future needs.

Mrs. Kaminer reported that there is a new report that will be included in the Board packet each month
on the recommendation of the State Auditor. The District collects a flat $5 from all full timers and .05
cents per hour worked from part-timers each pay period. Those funds go into a separate bank account
and monies are used to buy supplies and food items for the kitchens at each station. Captain Rackley is
responsible for this account and will provide a monthly report showing all receipts and expenses for that
month. For September 2020 the beginning balance of the fund was $433.86 and the ending balance on
Sept. 30 was $866.95.

OLD BUSINESS

Mr. Shelton stated that last month Mr. Lanser inquired about the increase in runs to Elmwood Place.
Acting Chief Timmers said that he had a meeting with Chief Young of St. Bernard and was told that they
may be entering into an agreement with ElImwood Place to provide EMS service. His understanding is
that there is a meeting this evening for those discussions to occur. He has also spoken to the Comm
Center and informed them that if the District is down to three on staff and a call comes in from
ElImwood that they are to advise that we are not available.

Mr. Shelton asked if runs to Eimwood have improved over the last month. Acting Chief Timmers stated
that they have definitely reduced so far in October.

NEW BUSINESS

None

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT

The Monthly Emergency Activity Report for the month of September 2020 was reviewed. Acting Chief
Timmers announced that the District has two new paramedics. Part-timers Eric Freeland and Brandon

Young have recently passed their certifications.

There is an issue with the 2008 squad. It needed a new fuel injector along with some additional work
and that cost will be $4,900.



The second and final hydrant inspections of the year are occurring now. Mr. Lanser asked what the
inspections entail. Acting Chief Timmers stated that in the Spring, flow tests are performed and in the
Fall, the hydrants are inspected to make sure there are no leaks and no water in the lines so the
hydrants do not freeze. Mr. Sheiton asked if there were any current issues with hydrants throughout
the District. Acting Chief Timmers stated that he was not aware of any issues. Mr. Lanser stated that
the hydrants were green in Golf Manor —is there a reason for that and does that cause any issues in
locating them? Acting Chief Timmers stated that must have been a decision of Golf Manor some years
ago. He does agree that they are easier to spot if they are yellow. Mr. Shelton asked if the hydrants at
least have reflectors on them and Acting Chief Timmers stated that they should all have reflectors.

Ms. Taylor stated that since this meeting is being held remotely, it would be helpful to any viewers to
hear about the EMS and/or fire activity in their neighborhoods. Ms. Taylor read aloud the following
data:

2020 Fire Runs total 328. Of that total, the top 5 run areas are 1) Ridge District — Columbia
Township 2) Golf Manor 3) Fairfax 4) Madison Place District — Columbia Township 5) Mariemont

2020 EMS Runs total 1,145. The top runs are to these areas 1) Golf Manor 2) Ridge District-
Columbia Township 3) Fairfax, 4) Madison Place District — Columbia Township 5) Elmwood Place

Mr. Shelton requested that Acting Chief Timmers provide this information on a monthly basis for all
future meetings.

There was no other business discussed. Mr. Hudson made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded
by Mr. Lanser. All Board Members concurred with the motion. The meeting was adjourned.

TRUSTEES

Mr. Hudson Mr. Lamar
Mr. Lanser Mr. Shelton
Ms. Taylor Mr. Van Harn

Mrs. Kaminer, Clerk



LITTLE MIAMI JOINT FIRE & RESCUE DISTRICT
Board Meeting Minutes
November 18, 2020 6:00 PM
Meeting held via Zoom/ICRC TV

Mr. Shelton called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. The roll call was read and the following Board Members
were present: Mr, Hudson, Mr. Lamar, Mr. Lanser, Mr. Shelton, Ms. Taylor, and Mr. Van Harn.

Clerk Mrs. Kaminer, Columbia Township consultant Mike Lemon and Solicitor Alan Abes. Acting Chief Timmers
was unable to connect to the meeting. '

COMMUNICATIONS
None
CLERK’S REPORT

Mrs. Kaminer reviewed the October 2020 YTD financial reports. October receipts included the 2" half
payment from the State of Ohio on real estate rollback funds in the amount of $ 74,036.78. All other receipts
were EMS collections. Expenses to note for October include a repair to the squad in the amount of $4,766.92
to replace the fuel pump and engine issues and CDW Government in the amount of $1,342.12 for 2 Surface Go
Tablets for use in tracking information on fire/EMS runs.

Some of the expense line items that are running high that will more than likely need a supplemental
appropriation before year-end is the Building Maintenance fund, Gas/Electric and Vehicle Maintenance &
Repair.

Mrs. Kaminer noted a correction to be made on the October report. Some of the YTD percentages of
expenditures did not calculate correctly. The following line items should be updated as follows:

Communications 63%
Fire Operations 55%
Vehicle Maintenance/Fuel 96%

The cash balance at the end of October 2020 is $1,074,915.67. The debt service payment of $443,211.25 will
be paid out in November.

For the House Fund account, no expenditures were made in October and receipts were from payroll
deductions from employee’s House Fund contributions. The balance of the House fund as of 10/31/20 is
$1,151.43.

Mr. Hudson made a motion to approve the October 2020 financial reports, seconded by Mr. Lanser. All Board
Members concurred with the motion. The motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Collective Bargaining Agreement: Mr. Shelton announced that the union has agreed to extend the current CBA
for one additional year through 12/31/2021. There will be a wage freeze on all full-time positions. He would
like to convene a committee early in 2021 to go over the current CBA in preparation for negotiations next year.
Thank you to union President Mike Thompson on the union’s cooperation and willingness to extend the
contract through this period of transition.



Update from Golf Manor: Mr. Lanser stated that Golf Manor is in preliminary discussions with multiple
jurisdictions as well as looking at the possibility of reconstituting their own fire department. He cannot go into
specifics at this time because of the confidentiality of the negotiations. The most critical item at this time is
the inventory of both stations and coming up with an agreed-upon value of those assets. He is available to
assist in any way possible.

Mr. Shelton asked if he has received information from Acting Chief Timmers. Mr. Lanser stated that he is
aware that an inventory was started at Station 47, but he is unsure of the status of the assets located at
Station 66. Mr. Shelton said that he will follow up with Acting Chief Timmers to get a full update.

Mr. Lemon asked who was ascertaining the assets at each station. Mr. Lanser said that some of the full-time
fire fighters are in the process of competing that asset inventory, but he is not clear who worked on it as
Station 66. Mr. Lemon stated that a target date should be established. Mr. Lanser agreed that this would
definitely help. He said that he did receive a list of the 2016 inventory completed when Newtown separated
from the District, but this list needs to be updated and values confirmed.

Mr. Abes said that he thinks there may be a little bit of mis-communication about this issue. He had sent Golf
Manor solicitor Mr. Donnellon a list of valuations and their methodology. Acting Chief Timmers had previously
indicated to Mr. Abes what items/equipment remained from that list that was originally prepared in 2016. His
understanding is that the inventory list and valuations has been updated. He is wondering there is a question
about “lesser” equipment. The major equipment and vehicles are completed so he wants to get a better
understanding of what is left to confirm.

Mr. Lanser said that he prefers a more thorough assessment to ensure that the lists are accurate and final.
Ms. Taylor stated that an inventory of all assets is required by law, so this is a document that should already
exist. There is also a schedule of equipment and assets listed by the insurance company that is updated
annually in order to get a quote.

Mr. Abes asked Mr. Lanser if he had any sense of timing of where Golf Manor is in their decision-making
process. Mr. Lanser stated that until they know the final asset/value information, it is difficult to know what

would be the best option for them.

Mr. Abes added that the station house in Fairfax is also a complicating factor. That is an issue that needs to be
addressed outside of the inventory/asset issue.

Mr. Shelton stated that he will discuss this further with Mr. Abes and Acting Chief Timmers so that we are all
on the same page and the process can be completed to everyone’s satisfaction.

NEW BUSINESS

Resolution R11-2020 Authorizing the Acting Fire Chief to Enter an Agreement with the Board of Commissioners
of Hamilton County for the Purpose of Selling Surplus Equipment.

Mr. Lemon asked if there was a specific reason for the resolution. Is there a piece of equipment that is being
considered for sale at this time?

Mr. Abes stated that this is a resolution simply to continue the agreement with Hamilton County in which the
District could provide items for sale/auction through the County’s auction website. The current agreement
expires at the end of this year. Any items to be sold in the future would come to the Board first where they
would approve the item to be sold and authorize the Chief to place the item on the site.

2



Mr. Lanser made a motion to approve Resolution R11-2020, seconded by Mr. Hudson. Upon roll call: Mr.
Hudson, aye; Mr. Lamar, aye; Mr. Lanser, aye; Mr. Shelton, aye; Ms, Taylor, aye; Mr. Van Harn, aye.,
Resolution R11-2020 was adopted.

Resolution R12-2020 Authorizing the Clerk to Request the Auditor of Hamilton County to Make Advance
Payment of Taxes.

Mr. Shelton stated that this resolution has been done each year so that the District can begin to received levy
funds from the County auditor as early as possible when 2021 begins.

Mr. Hudson made a motion to approve Resolution R12-2020, seconded by Mr. Van Harn, Upon roll call: Mr.
Hudson, aye; Mr. Lamar, aye; Mr. Lanser, aye; Mr. Shelton, aye; Ms. Taylor, aye; Mr. Van Harn, aye. Resolution
R12-2020 was adopted.

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT

The October 2020 Monthly Emergency Activity Report was reviewed. Mrs. Kaminer read the Fire Chief’s report
sent to her by Acting Chief Timmers since he was unable to connect to the meeting:

There are/were 6 employees that have been affected by COVID-19. Four employees tested positive and the
other two were exposed and are on quarantine. Mr. Lamar asked if there were any issues in providing
coverage with this situation and does the District have a policy for employees that may contract COVID? Mrs.
Kaminer stated that their shifts were covered in most part by other part-timers but there has been some full-
time overtime as well. The vacancies have been able to be filled. Mr. Abes asked that thee protocols and
guidelines regarding COVID-19 that he put together for Fairfax are forwarded to Acting Chief Timmers and let
him know he can contact Alan with any questions.

BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S DISCUSSION

None

There was no other business discussed. Mr. Lanser made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Ms.
Taylor. All Board Members concurred with the motion. The meeting was adjourned.

BOARD MEMBERS

Mr. Hudson Mr. Lamar
Mr. Lanser Mr. Shelton
Ms. Taylor Mr. Van Harn
Clerk



GENERAL FUND

Beginning Balance 1-1-2019

RECEIPTS

1000-101-0000

1000-201-0000
1000-701-0000
1000-891-0000
1000-892-0000
1000-891-0000
1000-535-0000

Total GF Receipts

Hamilton County Auditor-GF
- includes 2.0 levy eff 1-1-2020
Columbia Township Contract
Interest
Other Income
Payroll Credit
Sale or Auction of Equip.
State of Ohio - Rollback

Total General Fund & Beg. Bal

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE
1000-110-121
1000-110-141
1000-110-211
1000-110-213
1000-110-221
1000-110-223
1000-110-230
1000-110-259
1000-110-312
1000-110-313
1000-110-314
1000-110-315
1000-110-360
1000-110-381
1000-110-519
1000-110-840

Clerk Salary

Legal Services

OPERS -Clerk Employer Share
Clerk - Medicare Employer
Medical Benefits

Dental

Workers Compensation
Employee Travel Expense
State Examiner Fees

UAN Fees

Auditor/Treasurer Fees
Election Expense

Payroll Service

Insurance - Vehicle & Liability
Dues/Fees/Subscriptions
Bank Charges

DISTRICT BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

1000-120-259
1000-120-329
1000-120-341
1000-120-351
1000-120-352
1000-120-341
1000-120-410
1000-120-420
1000-120-790

FIRE PROTECTION

1000-220-190

1000-220-214
1000-220-212
1000-220-213
1000-220-215
1000-220-251
1000-220-317
1000-220-360

Reimbursements

Building Maintenance & Supplies
Cable Fees

Gas/Electric

Water

Telephone Expenses

Office Supplies

Computer Expenses

Capltal Qutlay

Full Time
Part Time

Salaries

Volunteer FF Dependents Fund
FICA - Employer

Medicare Employer

PFDPF Employer Share

Uniform/Tool/Equipment Reimburse.

Professional Services
Communications

LITTLE MIAM! JOINT FIRE DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE FINANCIAL REPORT

Nov-20
BUDGET YTD %
$ 20,776.76 RECEIPT
$ 1,801,990.62 $ 1,764,484.00 102%
$ 394,999.72 § 395,000.00 100%
S 36,519.88 $ 10,000.00 365%
$ 1,674.35 $ -
$ 1,220.00 $ - -
$ 147,826.65 $ 111,067.00 133%
s -
$ 2,384,228.22 $ 2,280,551.00
$  2,405,004.98
YTD %
PAID APPROPRIATION BALANCE EXPENDITURE
S 13,846.08 $ 15,577.00 $ 1,730.92 89%
S 8,582.50 $ 25,000.00 $ 16,417.50 34%
S 1,858.86 $ 2,180.00 $ 321,14 85%
$ 200.88 $ 226,00 S 25.12 89%
$  258,215.62 $  315,000.00 $ 56,784.38 82%
S 10,722.09 $ 14,000.00 $ 3,277.91 77%
S 15,666.93 § 16,000.00 $ 333.07 98%
S 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 0%
$ 8,855.20 §$ 10,000.00 $ 1,144.80 89%
S 2,757.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 1,243.00 69%
$ 30,602.91 $ 40,000.00 $ 9,397.09 77%
S 18,882.96 $ 18,883.00 $ 0.04 100%
$ 7,706.06 S 13,000.00 $ 5,293.94 59%
$ 22,438.00 $ 26,000.00 $ 3,562.00 86%
$ 3,614.52 S 4,500.00 $ 885.48 80%
$ 3555 $ 50.00 $ 14.45 71%
$ R
: S -
S 16176 S 200,00 $ 38.24 81%
$ 25,672.03 $ 26,000.00 $ 327.97 99%
S 3,863.25 § 4,700.00 $ 836.75 82%
S 31,167.17 $ 31,000.00 $ (167.17) 101%
S 6,451.10 $ 7,600.00 $ 1,148.90 85%
S 7,784.66 S 9,000.00 S 1,215.34 86%
$ 1,925.44 § 6,000.00 $ 4,074.56 32%
$ 14,667.25 $ 16,000.00 $ 1,332,75 92%
$ 4,637.60 $ 5,000.00 $ 362.40 93%
$  620,340.03 $  737,394.00 $ 117,053.97 84%
$ 471,078.68 $  580,000.00 $ 108,921.32 81%
$ 150.00 $ 150.00 $ - 100%
S 29,558.79 § 45,900.00 $ 16,341.21 64%
S 16,035.59 § 19,392,00 $ 3,356.41 83%
$ 146,890.48 $ 176,975.00 $ 30,084.52 83%
$ -
$ -



Dispatch Fees $ 15,279.60 § 25,000.00 $  6,615.40 74%
Radio Expense S 3,105.00
1000-220-430 Fire Operations
Equipment Maint./Test $ 8,860.69 § 40,000.00 $ 17,655.77 56%
Fire Equip. - Upgrade $ 304.40
Hydrant Repair S 2,151.13
Misc. Fire Equipment S 5,933.72
Personal Protect. Equip.
Training S 4,031.29
Uniforms $ 1,063.00
1000-220-490 Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance/Fuel
Vehicle Repairs $ 52,894.46 $ 65,000.00 $ (2,038.55) 103%
Fuel $ 1414409
1000-220-590 Miscellaneous - Other $ 30449 S 2,000.00 $ 1,695.51 15%
$ 2,302,727.00 0%
Total Expenses $ 1,892,440.86
GENERAL FUND BAL AS OF 11/18/2020 $ 512,564,12
AMBULANCE & EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND
Beginning Balance 1-1-2019 $  232,391.26
YTD %
RECEIPTS RECEIPTS BUDGET RECEIPTS
2281-302-0000 EMS Collections $ 187,083.61 $ 230,000.00 81%
2281-101-0000 Hamilton County Auditor-SRF $ 522,71088 $  515,862.00 101%
2281-535-0000 State of Ohio - Rollback $ 34,966.41 S 26,052.00 134%
Total 2019 Receipts $ 74476090 $  771,914.00
Total Receipts & Beginning Bal $  977,152.16
EXPENSES $ -
2281-230-190 Salaries S 27834264 $ 377,742.00 $ 99,399.36 74% Hoop, MkKee,
2281-230-213 Medicare Employer $ 4,03597 $ 5,477.00 $ 1,441.03 74% B.Timmers, Puthoff
2281-230-212 FICA - Employer $ _— -
2281-230-215 PFDPF $ 66,802.23 $ 90,658.00 $ 23,855.77 74%
2281-230-420 EMS Supplies S 16,15591 $ 18,000.00 $ 1,844,09 90%
2281-230-519 EMS Billing Fees S -
2281-230-430 BWC Safety Grant S - $ -
2281-230-810 Bond Principal $  265,000.00 $ 265,000.00 $ - 100%
2281-230-830 Bond Interest $  239,150.00 $ 239,150.00 $ - 100%
3 -
Total Expeshes $ 869,486.75 $ 996,027.00 87%
AMB, & EMERG. SERVICES BAL AS OF 11/30/2020 $ 107,665.41
DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 1-1-2019 $ -
RECEIPTS
3101-91.1-0000 Bond Subsidy Payment $ 59,209.26 $ -
Total Receipts & Beg. Bal. S 59,209.26
EXPENSES
3101-810-830 Bond Subsidy - pay towards interest $  117,27250 $§  117,263.00 $ 9.5000 100%
TOTAL EXPENSES $ - $ 3,416,017.00 0%
DEBT SERV. BALANCE AS OF 11/30/2020 $ (58,063.24)
FUND BALANCES
General $  512,564.12
Fire & EMS Fund - SRF $ 107,665.41
Debt Service S (58,063.24)
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 11/30/2020 $ 562,166.29



GENERAL FUND

Beginning Balance 1-1-2019

RECEIPTS

1000-101-0000

1000-201-0000
1000-701-0000
1000-891-0000
1000-892-0000
1000-891-0000
1000-535-0000

Total GF Receipts

Hamilton County Auditor-GF
- Includes 2.0 levy eff 1-1-2020
Columbia Township Contract
Interest
Other Income
Payroli Credit
Sale or Auction of Equip.
State of Ohio - Rollback

Total General Fund & Beg. Bal

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE
1000-110-121
1000-110-141
1000-110-211
1000-110-213
1000-110-221
1000-110-223
1000-110-230
1000-110-259
1000-110-312
1000-110-313
1000-110-314
1000-110-315
1000-110-360
1000-110-381
1000-110-519
1000-110-840

Clerk Salary

Legal Services

OPERS -Clerk Employer Share
Clerk - Medicare Employer
Medical Benefits

Dental

Workers Compensation
Employee Travel Expense
State Examiner Fees

UAN Fees

Auditor/Treasurer Fees
Election Expense

Payroll Service

Insurance - Vehicle & Liability
Dues/Fees/Subscriptions
Bank Charges

DISTRICT BUILDINGS & GROUNDS

1000-120-259
1000-120-329
1000-120-341
1000-120-351
1000-120-352
1000-120-341
1000-120-410
1000-120-420
1000-120-790

FIRE PROTECTION

1000-220-190

1000-220-214
1000-220-212
1000-220-213
1000-220-215
1000-220-251
1000-220-317
1000-220-360

Relmbursements

Building Maintenance & Supplies
Cable Fees

Gas/Electric

Water

Telephone Expenses

Office Supplies

Computer Expenses

Capltal Outlay

Salaries Full Time

Part Time
Volunteer FF Dependents Fund
FICA - Employer

Medicare Employer

PFDPF Employer Share

Uniform/Tool/Equipment Reimburse.

Professional Services
Communications

$

W v W e W W v U W W EZ T R SR VR T 7 A V8

LT Y S 7 S 7 R 7 S 7 R VR 2

w v e v W

LITTLE MIAMI JOINT FIRE DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE FINANCIAL REPORT

Nov-20
BUDGET YTD %
20,776.76 RECEIPT
1,801,990.62 $ 1,764,484.00 102%
394,999.72 $  395,000.00 100%
36,519.88 $ 10,000.00 365%
1,671.35 $ -
1,22000 $ -
147,826.65 $  111,067.00 133%
2,384,228.22 § 2,280,551.00
2,405,004.98
YTD %
PAID APPROPRIATION ~ BALANCE  EXPENDITURE
13,846.08 § 1557700 $  1,730.92 89%

8,582.50 $ 25,000.00 $ 16,417.50 34%
1,858.86 S 2,180.00 $ 321.14 85%

200.88 $ 226,00 $ 25.12 89%
25821562 $ 31500000 $ 56,784.38 2%
10,722.09 $ 14,00000 $  3,277.91 77%
15,666.93 $ 16,000.00 $ 333,07 98%

$ 1,000.00 $  1,000.00 0%

8,855.20 $ 10,000.00 $  1,144.80 89%
2,757.00 $ 4,000.00 $  1,243.00 69%
30,602.91 $ 3650000 $  5,897.09 84%
18,882.96 $ 18,883.00 $ 0.04 100%
7,706.06 $ 13,00000 $  5,293.94 59%
22,43800 $ 2600000 $  3,562.00 86%
3,61452 $ 4,500.00 $ 885.48 80%

3555 $ 5000 $ 14.45 71%

s -
$ -

16176 $ 20000 $ 38.24 81%
25,672.03 3 27,500.00 $  1,827.97 93%
3,863.25 $ 4,700.00 $ 836.75 82%
31,167.17 $ 33,000.00 $  1,832.83 94%
6,451.10 $ 7,600.00 $  1,14890 85%
7,784.66 $ 9,000.00 $  1,215.34 86%
1,925.44 § 6,00000 $  4,074.56 32%
14,667.25 § 16,00000 $  1,332.75 92%
4,637.60 $ 5,000.00 $ 362.40 93%
620,340.03 $  737,394.00 $ 117,053.97 84%
471,078.68 $  570,000.00 $ 98,921.32 83%

150.00 $ 150.00 $ - 100%
2955879 $  45900.00 $ 16,341.21 64%
16,03559 § 19,392.00 $  3,356.41 83%
146,890.48 $§  176975.00 $ 30,084.52 83%

$ -
$ -



25,000.00 $  6,615.40

Dispatch Fees $ 15,279.60 § 74%
Radio Expense $ 3,105.00
1000-220-430 Fire Operations
Equipment Maint./Test $ 8,860.69 $ 40,000.00 $ 17,655.77 56%
Fire Equip. - Upgrade $ 304.40
Hydrant Repair $ 2,151,13
Misc. Fire Equipment $ 5,933.72
Personal Protect. Equip.
Training S 4,031.29
Uniforms $ 1,063.00
1000-220-490 Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance/Fuel
Vehicle Repairs S 52,894.46 $ 75,000.00 $  7,961.45 103%
Fuel $ 14,144.09
1000-220-590 Miscellaneous - Other S 30449 $ 2,00000 S  1,69551 15%
$ 2,302,727.00 0%
Total Expenses $  1,892,440.86
GENERAL FUND BAL AS OF 11/18/2020 $ 512,564.12
AMBULANCE & EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND
Beginning Balance 1-1-2019 $ 232,391.26
YTD %
RECEIPTS RECEIPTS BUDGET RECEIPTS
2281-302-0000 EMS Collections $ 187,083.61 $ 230,000.00 81%
2281-101-0000 Hamilton County Auditor-SRF $ 522,710.88 S 515,862.00 101%
2281-535-0000 State of Ohio - Rollback $ 34,966.41 $ 26,052.00 134%
Total 2019 Receipts $ 744,760.90 $ 771,914.00
Total Receipts & Beginning Bal $  977,152.16
EXPENSES $ -
2281-230-190 Salaries S 278,342.64 § 377,742.00 $ 99,399.36 74% Hoop, MkKee,
2281-230-213 Medicare Employer $ 4,035.97 $ 5477.00 $  1,441.03 74% B, Timmers, Puthoff
2281-230-212 FICA - Employer $ -8 -
2281-230-215 PFDPF S 66,802.23 $ 90,658.00 $ 23,855.77 74%
2281-230-420 . EMS Supplies $ 16,155.91 $ 18,000.00 $ 1,844.,09 90%
2281-230-519 EMS Billing Fees $ -
2281-230-430 BWC Safety Grant $ - $ -
2281-230-810 Bond Principal $ 265,000.00 $ 265,000.00 $ - 100%
2281-230-830 Bond Interest $ 239,150.00 $ 239,150.00 $ - 100%
$ -
Total Expesnes $  869,486.75 $  996,027.00 87%
AMB. & EMERG. SERVICES BAL AS OF 11/30/2020 $ 107,665.41
DEBT SERVICE
Beginning Balance 1-1-2019 $ -
RECEIPTS
3101-911-0000 Bond Subsidy Payment $ 59,209.26 $ -
Total Receipts & Beg. Bal. S 59,209.26
EXPENSES
3101-810-830 Bond Subsidy - pay towards interest $  117,27250 $  117,263.00 $ 9.,5000 100%
TOTAL EXPENSES $ - $ 3,416,017.00 0%
DEBT SERV. BALANCE AS OF 11/30/2020 $ (58,063.24)
FUND BALANCES
General $  512,564.12
Fire & EMS Fund - SRF $ 107,665.41
Debt Service S {58,063.24)
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 11/30/2020 $ 562,166.29



Register: Bank
From 11/01/2020 through 11/30/2020
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Fmp2000

12/10/2020 11:37 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment E Deposit Balance
11/02/2020 DEP PNC Bank EMS Reimbursements Deposit X 1,515.20 1,076,430.87
11/02/2020 DEP23 PNC Bank ~split- Deposit X 11,845.57 1,088,276.44
11/02/2020 EFT Navia Medical HRA 11272 X 1,088,163.72
11/03/2020 EFT Fuelman Fuel Expensé online pay 1,404,96 X 1,086,758.76
11/03/2020 EFT Navia Medical 10.00 X 1,086,748.76
1 1/04/2920 EFT House Fund Payfoll Expense 11/4/2020 139.29 X 1,086,609.47
11/04/2020 EFT AXA Equitable -split- 11/4/2020 1,147.06 X 1,085,462.41
11/04/2020 EFT Paycor Payroll Service 43741 X 1,085,025.00
11/04/2020 EFT Navia Medical 309.88 X 1,084,715.12
11/04/2020 Memo Net Payroll 11/4/2020  -split- 40,829.87 X~ 1,043,885.25
11/04/2020 EFT22 941 Electronic Funds... -split- 11,988.03 X 1,031,897.22
11/04/2020 19472 SBG-VAA -split- 1D 0060009505 385.00 X 1,031,512.22
11/04/2020 19473 Little Miami Professi... Payroll Expense 11/4/2020 245,00 X 1,031,267.22
11/05/2020 EFT Navia Medical 19524 X 1,031,071.98
11/06/2020 DEP PNC Bank EMS Reimbursements Deposit X 372.40 1,031,444.38
11/06/2020 EFT Navia Medical 1,094.63 X 1,030,349.75
11/09/2020 DEP PNC Bank EMS Reimbursements Deposit X 341.56 1,030,691.31
11/10/2020 DEP PNC Bank EMS Reimbursements Deposit X 312.29 1,031,003.60
11/10/2020 EFT Navia Medical 33.00 X 1,030,970.60
11/12/2020 EFT Navia Medical 4137 X 1,030,929.23
11/12/2020 EFT Navia Medical 36.58 X 1,030,892.65
11/12/2020 19474 Bound Tree Medical ~ EMS Supplies PO 351-2020 284.23 X 1,030,608.42
11/12/2020 19475 Board of County Co...  -split- PO 353-20220 1,273.30 X 1,029,335.12
11/12/2020 19476 Verizon Wireless -split- PO 353-2020 136225 X 1,028,972.87
11/12/2020 19477 Duke Energy -split- PO 354-2020 1,002.19 X 1,027,970.68
11/12/2020 19478 Forsee Plumbing Co.... -split- PO 355-2020 523.00 X 1,027,447.68
11/12/2020 19479 Stryker Sales Corpor... -splii~ PO 356-2020 2,937.60 X 1,024,510.08
11/12/2020 19480 Schindler Elevator C... Bldg. Maint. PO 357-2020 116.77 X 1,024,393.31
11/12/2020 19481 Rumpke Bldg. Maint. PO 358-2020 7.50 X 1,024,385;»?:'11_
11/12/2020 19482 Mobilcomm Radio Maint, PO 359-2020 160.00 X 1,024,225.%&1.
11/12/2020 19483 Brambl¢ Towing Vehiclé Maint, PO 360-2020 251.84 X 1,023,973.97
11/12/2020 19484 Great America Finan... -split- PO 361-2020 145.00 X 1,023,828.97
11/12/2020 19485 Spectrum Utilities PO 362-2020 4821 X 1,023,780.76
11/12/2020 19486 911 Fleet and Fire E...  Vehicle Maint. PO 363-2020 1,909.00 X 1,021,871.76
11/12/2020 19487 Clermont Commerica.., Bldg. Maint, PO 364-2020 100,00 X 1,021,771.76
11/12/2020 19488 Ace Hardware Bldg. Maint. PO 365-2020 7991 X 1,021,691.85
11/12/2020 19489 CINCINNATI BELL.., Telephoné PO 366-2020 29741 X 1,021,394.44
11/12/2020 19490 superior Janitor Supply -split- PO 367-2020 20587 X 1,021,188.57
11/13/2020 DEP PNC Bank EMS Reimbursements Deposit X 134.00 1,021,322.57
11/13/2020 EFT Navia Medical 13091 X 1,021,191.66

Page 1



Register: Bank
From 11/01/2020 through 11/30/2020
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Fmp2000

12/10/2020 11:37 AM

Page 2

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
11/16/2020 EFT Navia Medical 12.00 X .1,021,179.66
11/17/2020 DEP PNC Bank EMS Reimbursements Deposit X 37240 1,021,552.06
11/17/2020 EFT Navia Medical 42,55 X 1,021,509.51
11/18/2020 DEP24 PNC Bank ~split- Deposit X 77,137.26 1,098,646.77
11/18/2020 EFT House Fund Payroll Expense 11/18/2020 134.64 1,098,512.13
11/18/2020 EFT AXA Equitable -split- 11/18/2020 1,152.22 X 1,097,359.91
11/18/2020 EFT Paycor Payroll Service 236.36 X 1,097,123.55
11/18/2020 EFT Navia Medical 98.39 X 1,097,025.16
11/18/2020 EFT Ohio Department of J... Payroll Expense 548.00 X 1,096,477.16
11/18/2020 Memo Net Paryoll 11/18/20  -split- 40,080.95 X 1,056,396.21
11/18/2020 EFT23 941 Electronic Funds... -split- 11,657.54 X 1,044,738.67
11/18/2020 - 19492 SBG-VAA ~split- ID 0060009505 385.00 1,044,353.67
11/18/2020 19493 Little Miami Professi... Payroll Expense 11/18/2020 245.00 1,044,108.67
11/18/2020 19494 Specialty Truck Repair  -split- PO 368-2020 958.06 1,043,150.61
11/18/2020 19495 Dinsmore & Shohl Legal Expense PO 369-2020 517.50 1,042,633.11
11/19/2020 EFT Ohio Bureau Of Wor... Workers' Compensation  Policy 39315... 1,001.71 X 1,041,631.40
11/19/2020 EFT Navia Medical 9.00 X 1,041,622.40
11/20/2020 DEP PNC Bank EMS Reimbursements Deposit X 316.56 1,041,938.96
11/23/2020 DEP PNC Bank EMS Reimbursements Deposit X 364,48 1,042,303.44
11/23/2020 EFT Police & Firemen's D... -split- 25,281.91 X 1,017,021.53
11/23/2020 EFT OPERS -split- 276.92 X 1,016,744.61
11/23/2020 EFT Navia Medical 666.36 X 1,016,078.25
11/23/2020 19496 PNC Bank -split- PO 370-2020 601.92 X 1,015,476.33
11/24/2020 DEP PNC Bank EMS Reimbursements Deposit X 679.82 1,016,156.15
11/24/2020 EFT " US Bank -split- Inv. 5565291 44321125 X 572,944.90
11/25/2020 EFT Navia Medical 50.00 X 572,894.90
11/27/2020 DEP PNC Bank EMS Reimbursements Deposit X 112.53  573,007.43
11/27/2020 DEP PNC Bank Other Inc Deposit X 783.60  573,791.03
11/27/2020 EFT Navia Medical 47.60 X 573,743.43
11/27/2020 19497 Bound Tree Medical ~ EMS Supplies PO 370-2020 420,22 573,323.21
11/27/2020 19498 Cincinnati Water Wo... Utilities PO 372-2020 619.24 572,703.97
11/27/2020 19499 Schindler Elevator C... Bldg. Maint. PO 373-2020 116.77 572,587.20
11/27/2020 19500 Duke Energy -split- PO 374-2020 1,110.14 571,477.06
11/27/2020 19501 AFLAC ~split- Acct. DUS42 347.64 571,129.42
11/27/2020 19502 Verizon Wireless -split- PO 375-2020 391.41 570,738.01
11/27/2020 19503 The Standard Medical PO 343-2020 52,80 570,685.21
11/27/2020 19504 Millennium Business... -split- PO 375-2020 10.28 570,674.93
11/27/2020 19505 Time Warner Cable -split- PO 377-2020 278.97 570,395.96
11/27/2020 19506 Kalb's Collision Vehicle Maint. PO 377-2020 480.00 569,915.96
11/27/2020 19507 Board of County Co...  -split- PO 378-2020 1,273.30 568,642.66



Register: Bank
From 11/01/2020 through 11/30/2020
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Fmp2000

12/10/2020 11:37 AM

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment Deposit Balance
11/27/2020 19508 Village of Golf Manor  -split- PO 378-2020 1,564.93 567,077.73
11/30/2020 DEP PNC Bank EMS Reimbursements Deposit 1,684.86  568,762.59
11/30/2020 DEP25 PNC Bank -split- Deposit 12,028.83  580,791.42
11/30/2020 EFT Nayvia Medical COBRA Admin 122.00 580,669.42
11/30/2020 EFT United Healthcare -split- Dec 2020 17,361.58 563,307.84
11/30/2020 EFT Ohio Bureau Of Wor... Workers' Compensation Policy 39315... 1,001.71 562,306.13
11/30/2020 EFT Eye Med -split- Dec 2020 139.84 562,166.29

Page 3



RESOLUTION R13-2020

TO PROVIDE FOR THE CURRENT EXPENDITURES AND OTHER EXPENSES OF THE LITTLE MIAMI
JOINT FIRE AND RESCUE DISTRICT DURING THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2020, BY
TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM GENERAL FUND PART TIME SALARIES TO GENERAL FUND
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR & FUEL AND FROM GENERAL FUND AUDITOR/TREASURER FEES
TO GENERAL FUND BUILDING MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES AND GENERAL FUND GAS/ELECTRIC
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Little Miami Joint Fire and Rescue Department:
SECTION I: That there be and there is transferred from General Fund Part-Time payroll 1000-220-190:
$10,000 to General Fund Vehicle Maintenance/Repair & Fuel 1000-220-490.

SECTION II: That there be and there is transferred from General Fund Auditor/Treasurer Fees 1000-110-
134:

$1,500 to General Fund Building Maintenance & Supplies, 1000-120-139
$2,000 to General Fund Gas/Electric, 1000-120-351

SECTION II: That the total amount of General Funds appropriated for fiscal year ending December 31, 2019
remains $2,302,727. The total amount appropriated for Ambulance & Emergency Medical Services Fund
remains $996,027. The total amount appropriated for Debt Service Fund remains $117,263. The total
amount of all Appropriations/Funds for fiscal year ending December 31, 2019 is $3,416,017.

SECTION V: That this resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the
preservation of the public peace, health, safety, and general welfare and shall become effective immediately.
The reason for said declaration of emergency is the immediate necessity of making the transfers provided
herein, in order to complete the Fiscal Year ending December 31, 2020.

Passed this 16" day of December 2020.

President, LMFR Board of
Trustees

ATTEST:

Clerk-Treasurer

CERTIFICATE

| hereby certify this to be a true and correct copy of Resolution R13-2020passed at a meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Little Miami Joint Fire District on this 16t day of December, 2020.




“3squiy VHH 000'79$ awnsse ‘170z 22a-AInt
10} 8SB3IOUI % () SWINSSE 'SOW 9 X GL'9ZG LS

00109Vt 00'9T+'08% 6TV 8y £E'EEE'88E TrT'8LT [p101L
00°0S 00°0S €0°T v6'v E safieyp yueg  Ovy8-0TT-000T
00°000°S 00°00S‘v L6'8CL'Y STV Y TT'8LE'S suondiosgns/sead/senag  615-0T1-000T
00°000'S5T 00°000'92 00'%S8'TT 0022’9 00°92€'vT Aupger] g spIyaA -eouednsul - T8E-0TT-000T
00°000°€T 00°000°€T 81°S08'TT TTLIS'LT 68°6TL0T asuadx3 20135 ||oJAed  09€-0TT-000T
- 00°€88'8T Tr'8ETCT . asuadxj uondd|3  STE-0TT-000T
- UMOIM3N 0} UOIINQUISIQ JONPNY  STE-O0TT-000T
00°000°SE 00°0000% ¥£°990'8C 65 TYS0C 8y ZET'TT $994 JaJnsea.] /10upny  yTE-0TT-000T
00°000'% 00°000% 00'STO‘E 00°0LS'E 05°068'€ $994 NvN  ETE-0TT-000T
00°000'C 00°000°0T # 0LY9L'8 00'%90°C s994 Jaulwex3 a1els  gTE-0TT-000T
- 00°000'T - - JusWasINquiay asuadx3 |dAelL  65Z-0TT-000T
00°000'8T 00°000'9T TT¥78L SEETEVT 00°€0S'VT uonesuadwo) siIOM  0€Z-0TT-000T
00'60€'ST 00°000'7T 0Z'S00'CT 65 TOV'ET 08'878'L [e3ua@  €2Z-0TT-000T
00'950'2LT 00°000'06¢ LE'0S8'9vE LSTTL'EST 81°8057ST syujauag [BAIPSN  TTC-0TT-000T
00°t5¢ 00'92¢ ¥0°Z1C ¥0'SPT 00°S¥T aieyS aJedipaN 43D ETZ-0TT-000T
00°CEV'T 00°08T°C ¥STET'T SP'C0ET 00°8T¥'T aieys JaAojdw3 3|D-SYIdO  TTZ-0TT-000T
00°000°S€ 00°000'S¢ 00°G/8'8T 00°0¥Z7T Y6 VLETE s90IMas (B89 TYT-0TT-000T
00°00S'LT 00°£LS'ST TE'STIYT SE'9TT'0T 71°558°6 Ateles 343> 1ZT-0TT-000T
193png 120¢ ue|d 020 10V 6T0C | 1DV 8102 [ 10V £T0¢ sasuadxg anipllsIuIwpy
00'€8L'TYEC TT'8TTYRET 75'872'08%'C LO¥0Z'06TC TL°69€'€6C'T Ip10L
00°000°00% ueotxepiej  666-666-000T
00°Z€T'1S 00'S8E'EE 08'T9€E'9C - (‘13u0) jejuaq 1 yieaHq dw3) upasd joiAed  000-Z68-000T
00°022'T 00°090°€ 00°550'67 00°00T'SS (sajes 9p21ysA) 3wodu| 13YI0  000-T68-000T
5 194e N ASUo|N wouy J9jsued]  000-T68-000T
1031pNya1e1S  000-168-000T
00°000°0T €TT6T8E ¥€790'CC TE'68T'ET 16°L0Y'PS awodu| J3YI0  000-T68-000T
- - 8T°9% . 1s3423U|  000-T0L-000T
00°£90'TTT S9'978'LYT 96'9€E'TYT L8 TPT'OET £9'T8T'0ET %20y - 01YO 0 23e}S  000-GES-000T
TLTELOVT = (24eYS JONPNY DH) 10BJIUOD JOUBIAIJIOD  000-T0Z-000T
67'89570€ 10BJIUOD JOUB JJOD  000-T0Z-000T
00°000°S0¥ TL°666V6€ 00°000°S8€ 00°0€€°0LE (@4y) 1pe5U0D diysumo | elquinjod  000-T0Z-000T
00°005°9L 00°592'7L peajuo) a8e||IA Asllaquiy  000-T0Z-000T
Ane7 xel |iw-z  000-10T-000T
(snw Sz°£) 2318357 |eRY -xe] Apadoid Joupny DH  000-TOT-000T
00 87'79L'T 79°066'T08'T TTY88'8TIY'T 16'€TS'TOT'T LT'0V9'€S0'T (s|w 05°z) 238353 [eay -xe] Aladoid Joupny DH  000-T0T-000T
128png T20T 193png 0202 | 10V 6107 [ 1ovstoz [ 10V £T02 | anuanay
L (000T) pund |esauap)|

139an4gd 020 44N

(31ys/44 €) 198png 1o1IsI@ 3.1 JUlOf IWENA 31N



s1di229y T20Z (00°€8LTVET)

(zz'872'¥8€ET)

$

sydieoay 0707 |

aJedipa| JoAojdwz awiy 1ed g swiy |ng

9£'25L'99T'C 00°£28'9T'T LL 97859V L0°0L8'LEV'T STTEL'GLTT
9L TS9'TTLT 00 TTY'LEY'T 7L°GE0°988'T T6'6TL'9S6'T 68'879'Sv6
9/£7957T8
00005 00005 ¥5°9¢9 60'CST 98'06£'E
= 99'0L6'S
00°000°02 9€'129'8T 9v'6€8'ST
00°000°SS SETESOT 68" Tvv vy 09°€€0'6T
00°000SL
8%°S009 LV'8656
S6°LIYL TrTes's
0v'T08'VT
v6'9¥9'S 9€°758C
75°99¢ 05'SE0T
vLTT 6T°9LS
s SO'SYS'Y 7'96€'L
00°0000¥ 00°0000% 9€TLE'ST
00°00L'6 00°00S6 09°L68'L €9°TST'E
00°000°9T 00°00S°ST 09°€9¥°9¢ 00209z
OT'8EE'0T
00'105'69T 00°SL6'9LT S0'88C'EET L6°€06L0T TEVESECT
00'0ST 00°0ST 00°0ST 00°0ST -
00°91Z'8T 002661 86'65E'TT 06'6€SCT LETY8'0T
00'SL0ty 00°000T¥ 6T°L8SVE 6L'690°9€ TTTS8 1l
6V VLT T1°696°C
00°000'0SS 00°00002S
"A33u0| ‘10 Z/T /v ‘i@ € 1D € 00°€ST'90L 00'76E'LEL LE'STS'86Y'T 16 T97'SSS'T 0€'0SETrL
193png 1202 193png 020T 1JV 610C 10V 810C 10V L10¢C
00°00S0TT 00°000'60T €1'899'S6 €8'918C6 L6'8€6'SS
00°000°S 00°000's 96'6LEY EV'TE]'S 00°0S¥
00°0009T 0000091 18'6.68T 0v"'90€'9T 66°6SY'E
000009 000009 6T6VT'E L7798V 6L°€89Y
00°000'ST 00°000'€T 95°L¥8VT -
000092 00°009°L Ly OTY'S 655007 S6°0SLE
0000002 0000002 95°Lv8'ST ST'866'0€ S9°LT6'9T
00°00LY 00°00LY 08'TL8'E 0S'1ST'E 8Y°965°E
00°000'6 00°000'6 v€'608°L €09TE'L 81'6C1'S
00°000LZ 00°00S°LT 8€'T€00T 06'SOT'LT 8L6LL'LT
00°00C 00°00¢ 96°0%7C 95°8¢T STTLT
193pnd 120¢ 193png 020t 10V 610C 1DV 810¢ 10V 2102

135an4g 020¢ ¥4dIA1

|ejo0) asuadx3 pun4 |eiduan

[pjoL
INQ Jaysued]
13410 IsIN
[EUE]
dUBUBIUIBIA
siieday
asuadx3 3|21y
swJojun
Suiuiea)
-1db3 uonoaloud [euosiad
-1db3 3414 2sIN
Jieday juespAy
apesddn 1db3 aui4
Sunsay/uep 1db3
suoiesadQ 2414
asuadx3j oipey
sa94 yojedsiq
SUOIIBIUNWIWOD
SJINIDS |BUOISSJOId
juawasinquiay dinb3/joo/wiopun
aJeys Jahojdw3 4dddd
pung syuapuadaq 44 |OA
ESLRITEIN
(Ld) voI4

(1d) saueles
(14) saueles

|p301
AepnQ (ended

sasuadx3 Jaindwo)

sa1/ddns 2210

sep |ednieN

1918\

214309|3

s994 9|qed)

auoydajeL

sai|ddns 13 @oueuajuiey Suipjing
(sa1jddns) syuawasinquiay asAojdwy

065-02Z-000T

06¥-02Z-000T

0€t-0¢Z-000T

09€-022-000T
£LT€-022-000T
15¢-0¢¢-000T
ST7-0T2-000T
¥12-0¢¢-000T
€1¢-07Z-000T
Z1¢-022-000T

061-0CZ-000T
06T-02C-000T
uor123304d all4

06£-0TT-000T
0Ct-02¢1-000T
0T¥-0¢T-000T
€5€-02T-000T
CS€E-07T-000T
TS€-0¢T-000T
TV€-02T-000T
Tre-0ZT-000T
62€-0¢T-000T
6G¢-02T-000T

spunoug 1w buipjing 121131514



_ ssasuadx3y

- - - o310}
- - - panIeday sjues  000-6€S-T06T
[ e8pngTzor | 123png 020¢ 10V 6102 10V 8T0C v | anuanay
TZ-TE-ZT puni quy SS'8TL‘8T SS'€E9T'8Y 0Z-T€-ZT e puny quiy
leg 828 TZ0T (SS°€91'8Y) (9z'16E2ET) aouejeq 8ag 020 _ (T062) pund anuanay |enads
sydi120ay 120z (00°vI6TYL) (627°£0L'2SL) syd1203y 0z0T
00'65€'T9L 00°5€6'9€6 S9°9LL'8L9 LT'L8L'LS9 9'9T6'€E8 [p101
00°65¥7'222 00°0ST'6€C 00¥TEBYT 00°87L'TST 00°00S'T6€ 1s2433U| 4¥D OIYO '8 PUOg  068-0€T-18TT
3|Npayas 22IAI1SS 33 U0 paseq  00°000°0LT 00°00059¢ 00°000'S5¢ 00°88E'€EST 00°0052LT |edidulid 4¥D OIYO B puog  078-0€C-18ZT
- - . 201M35 Bul||ig SN 6TS-0€2-182¢
99°9%Y'TT jueso A1ejeS SME  0EP-0ET-T8CT
00°000'8T 00°000'8T 1897891 00'¥7£9'8T TL90E'CT sanddns SIN3  0Z-0€2-T82¢
00°000'8Y 00°000'08 Ly LYE'0E ¥¥'20T'ST 00°000°0€ 4dd4d  STT-0€T-18TT
a.edipa 4aAojdw3 14 00°006°C 00°G8LV 65°028'T 0080S'T ¥€°058'T 2IBJIPAN Ld  ETC-0ET-T8CT
= 2 VOld Id  TTZ-0€¢-18¢C
'SOW 6 40} Ja1YD awinssy - - (1d) sauejes  TTZ-0€C-18TT
Auna8uo| ‘10 /T ‘s 44 ¥ 421YD  00°000°00T 00°000°0€€ 8L LyY'9TT L0°0T6'v0T 07'65L'STT (14) sauejes  06T-0€Z-187T
sasuadx3
00'¥16'TYL 62°L0L'TSL 65°€S0'8LL 67755169 TTPIT'S8 0301
99°9%Y'TT juesn A1RyeSOME  000-6€5-182C
0075092 TV'966VE LT'€C0'SE 32eq||0Y - 01O 0 23IS  000-SES-18TT
00000002 00°000°S6T LEBIT'LTT 05°€10°00 IT¥IT'S8 934 JuBWAsINquIRY SINT  000-ZOE-T8ZT
- - - T9'TVSCTT JuswAed puog umoiman
2JBYS UMOIMBN pue Ar3| €7 00°798'STS 88°0TL'TTS S0°798'STS 7£°055'99¢C (slw 0g"z) 238353 |BRY -Xe | Aladoud Joupny DH  000-TOT-000T
1wpnatzoz | [ 98pnaozot 10V 6102 10V 8102 VT | anuanay
l (182Z) pund SIN3 '8 dduBINqUIY|
TT-TE-CT duejeg 49 ZZ'80T'EST 86°LLT'SLT T€-CT dduejeg 4D
_ leg 829 TZ0T (86'£L18LT) (929£1'0¢) $ aduejeg 328 020C

135dN9d 020 Y41



£T0Z 91 Joypne Jad - pung Jys u)

13950ang 0<0<¢ ¥diNn

11°926°18T €5 TYE9TT 95°89T'EST 65°€85'6ET 95°9/80LE @duefeq 1e N ASUC pue 3upay) [e30] pueld
- LEL 19 TTT%TT
L0V89LT TE/ZT $P8UD Suipuelsing
- LUEL ¥S° 275901 1€/TT duejeg
00°00S°T - Supjosy) 0y sasued]
pund ‘quIv/SINI  SS'STL'ST S SSTE9T'8Y $ 671 £6'9T 1s9481U]
pun4 [elsURD  ZZ'80Z°EST $ 86°LLT'BLT $ SYTLST 19°0I5'90T 1/¢T 2duejeg
UNOIDY 1IN >mco_>__
1€ LT6°T6C $ L0TYEITL $ 99°89T°eST L8°605'6€T S6799°97T asuefeg
7S YST0ETE 00°S20°T8C‘E 65°0TE992°E YT 1966TTE VL8Y9'ETTT sesuadxy
£8'T80°72SE L0°L9€E°L05°E ST'6/V'6TS'E TTTLP'65EE 69°€TE09ET J|qejieny spuny
9L'6EL'S8TE TS 86T YSCE 8T696'6/EC TT'T90900°€ 6€°ST06/6°T anusndy je10),
L0°TYE9ET 95°89T'€ST | 18°60S6ET 00°0T#'€SE 0£°867°18¢€ 1B3A SNOINDLJ WO} Janohiie)
398png 1202 198png 00T 135aN4d 67T0C 10V 8T0¢ 10V LT0T
9477020 00°€9Z°LTT LT489°TTT 000EZT - w301
- sadley) |eosldy  OYR-07Z-TOTE
0098L°61T 00°€9Z°LTT L1£89'TTT 00+0€vZT 1sa19)u| puog  OE€8-0ZC-TOTE
9/°952°C8 juswAeday ueo xeped
sasuadx3
94727020 00°€9Z°LTT LT°£89'TTT SSYOEPTT LS TES009 /0101
- - - 79°820 VLY 44S - Joupny Ajuno) uoyiwer  000-TT6-TOTE
00982 61T 00°€9Z°LTT [T'189TCT SSY0EYTT S6770S'97T (se94 sso7) wawhed Apisqns puog  000-TT6-TOTE
9/°952°C8 - UOIIRIS UMOIMSN  000-TT6-TOTE
45 WO} ul Jajsuedt anuanay
[ 1e8pngTz0T 198png 0Z0¢ 139ang 6102 10V 810¢ 10V £102
(ToTE) 231098 392a]




LITTLE MIAMI JOINT FIRE & RESCUE DISTRICT
2021 APPROPRIATION
RESOLUTION R14-2019

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LITTLE MIAMI JOINT FIRE & RESCUE DISTRICT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO MET IN REGULAR SESSION ON THE 19th DAY
OF DECEMBER, 2018 AT THE OFFICE OF THE VILLAGE OF GOLF MANOR, WITH THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS PRESENT:

Mr. Hudson
Mr. Lamar
Mr. Lanser
Mr. Shelton
Ms, Taylor

Mr, Van Harn

Mr./Ms. moved the adoption of the following Resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Little Miami Joint Fire & Rescue District, Hamilton County, Ohio, that to provide for the current
expenses and other expenditures of said Board of Trustees, during the fiscal year, ending December 31, 2021, the following sums be and the same are
hereby set aside and apprpropriated for the several proproses for which expenditures are to be made for and during said fiscal year, as follows, viz:

GENERAL FUND
ADMINISTRATIVE
1000-110-121 Clerk Salary $ 17,500.00
1000-110-141 Legal Services S 35,000.00
1000-110-211 OPERS -Clerk $ 2,432.00
1000-110-213 Clerk - Medicare $ 254.00
1000-11.0-221 Medical Benefits $  272,056.00
1000-11.0-223 Dental S 15,309.00
1000-11.0-230 Workers Compensation S 18,000.00
1000-110-259 Employee Travel Expense S -
1000-110-312 State Examiner Fees S 2,000.00
1000-110-313 UAN Fees S 4,000.00
1000-110-314 Auditor/Treasurer Fees S 35,000.00
1000-110-315 Election Expenses S -
1000-11.0-360 Payroll Service $ 13,000.00
1000-110-381 Insurance - Vehicle & Liability S 25,000.00
1000-110-519 Dues/Fees/Subscriptions $ 5,000.00
1000-110-840 Bank Charges $ 50.00
S 444,601.00

DISTRICT BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
1000-120-259 Reimbursements $ 200.00
1000-120-329 Building Maintenance & Supplies S 27,000.00
1000-120-341 Cable Fees $ 4,700.00
1000-120-351 Gas/Electric $ 35,000.00
1000-120-352 Water $ 7,600.00
1000-120-341 Telephone Expenses $ 9,000.00
1000-120-410 Office Supplies S 6,000.00
1000-120-420 Computer Expenses $ 16,000.00
1000-120-790 Capital Outlay $ 5,000.00 .
FIRE PROTECTION S 110,500.00
1000-220-190 Salaries  Full Time $  706,253.00

Part Time $  550,000.00
1000-220-214 Volunteer FF Dependents Fund S 150.00
1000-220-212 FICA S 42,075.00
1000-220-213 Medicare S 18,216.00
1000-220-215 PFDPF $  169,501.00
1000-220-251 Uniform/Tool/Equipment Reimbursements $ -
1000-220-317 Professtonal Services $ -
1000-220-360 Communications $ 25,700.00 |dispatch fees/radio
1000-220-430 Fire Operations $ 40,000.00 Jequlp. Malnt, Testing, Hydrant Repair,

Uniforms, Tralning, PPE, Pub, Relations

1000-220-490 Vehicle Repairs/Maintenance/Fuel S 75,000.00
1000-220-590 Miscellaneous - Other $ 2,500.00
1000-220-720 Building Construction S -

1000-220-810
1000-220-830

1000-910-910 Transfer Out Fairfax Loan $ 82,256.76



TOTAL GENERAL FUND $
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
AMBULANCE & EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES FUND
2281-230-190 Salaries $  200,000.00
2281-230-213 Medicare $ 2,900.00
2281-230-212 FICA $ -
2281-230-215 PFDPF $ 48,000.00
2281-230-420 EMS Supplies $ 18,000.00
2281-230-519 EMS Billing Fees S -

EMS Fire Grant $ -
2281-220-810 Bond Principal $  270,000.00
2281-220-830 Bond Interest $  222,459.00
TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $
DEBT SERVICE FUND
3101-220-830 Bond Interest Payment (partial) $  119,786.00
3101-220-830 Fairfax Loan Repayment Interest $ 4,006.28
3101-220-840 Fairfax Loan Repayment Principal S 78,250.48

$

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS S
Mr./Ms. seconded the Resolution and the roll belng called upon its adoption the vote resulted as follows:
Mr. Hudson Mr. Lamar Mr. Lanser
Mr. Shelton Ms, Taylor Mr. Van Harn
Adopted ,

Board President

Fiscal Officer

1,711,651.76
2,266,752.76

761,359.00

202,042.76

3,230,154.52



SINH

PIATOIY PIV [ERINA

96 S T

UIALD PIV [EMINA
OF eSS el i e s R
198 s8 | 06 | 08 SER el GlEo Ly
uonels

op I T ¢ 6 SR z ¢ b e S e

S I 0 0 I 0 0 I 0 0 © 0 LYTIN
018 L SL 78 06 91 4 LL 87 SL L9 S9 LYIN
1e10], Nq | aoN | 10 | 1des | Sny | Ammp | sunp | Aepy | dvy | 1eJA | o4 uef )

0202
JOLISI( L] TWEIAl 9[II']




HIIA

018

Jun J3d awnjop uny

99¢ dIpaiN

99 STV

Ly STV

LT IIP3IN

Lt duidug

99 aui3u3

99 21paN

Ly JIP3N

JLNSI(Y AL TWEIA ST

DoAY PIV [EMNIA
_ 6¢ : S 25 0 b L S 3 ke 1 A EEE e
UIALD PIY [eMINJA
e R e o s e ol 91 T PR o
el101, BEY AON 10 3dag sny Ampe Jung KeAl pdy IRJA LEX uep N
020¢



SNNY¥ TVLOL

, 01JB)S

S W01, Lp 100S

;i ILREOBRIS T
PIAIPIY PIV [EMININ

Tone o

| wearD prv [emnp

L onEis
S |

198 0 COR e e B e e cR R T e T 08 SRS s L e L oS
[e10L, BEN AON 10 1dag sny Amgp unp KeJAl ndy IRJA] Qg uep SINHA

020T
JOLDSI( A1 TUEIAl ST



LONRILSIA ddd SNNA

QTN || O NN

—

144 9¢ €S

SUIWOA A\

diysumo ], a1o0wedks

diysumo |, pjoysuridg

Jied 199(J/UOLIDA[IS

plewiog 1S

Surpeay]

poomIoN

UMOIMAN

JUOWIALIEJA]

1I1H ueIpuj/eLIpEI

IOUBIA J]OD

6§mio‘

0T 8¢ 61

XBLIIE,]

Qoe[d poomulg

UOMOAIS/d( -AM L Wnjo)

33pny -dm ] wnjo)

29

61 G L1

208[{ uosIpeIA-dm [ wnjo)

TJeUUIOuI))

dM L uosiapuy

0207
LSIQ 21 TWEIA] 9T

a3e[[IA ASLloquiy




LOTYLSIA ddd SN

FurwoA g\

Jied Q0BLIA ],

diysumo ], 210wedAg

diysumo |, pjoysundg

JIed I99(J/UOMA[IS

plewag 1S

Surpeay

POOMION

UMOIMON

JuouwIaLIe |

[11H UeIpu]/eLopEN

pUEpP[PO]

IOUBIA J[OD

XeJIre

o0B[d poomui|g

UOIRATIS/d -dm [ wnjo)

a3pny -dm ] wnjo)

“dog

90| J uosIpej-dm [ wnjo)

[JBUUIOUL)

dML uosIdpuy

020T
19LSI( 1] TWEIA] ST

a3e[[IA Aoppquy
91l




LONILSIA ¥3d SNNY

0207

JOLSI 1 TWRIAl 9T

SUIOA M

SJied 9oBlIR],

diysumo ], aIowedks

diysumo |, poy3uridg

i d 199(J/UOMRA[IS

pleuwiag 1S

Surpeay

POOMION

UMOIMIN

JUOWIALIB A

BLIOPEIA

PUE00T]

IOUBIA JIOD

Xejare,]

Q0e[d poomuI|g

UOMOA[IS/d( -dm L wnjoD

a3pry -dm ] wnjo)

908[J uosipejN-dm | wnjo)

TJRUUIOUI))

dM L uosiopuy

a3e[[IA Aooquuy



